
 

 

BLACK POINT BEACH CLUB - ZONING COMMISSION 

SPECIAL MEETING 

Friday, MARCH 18th, 2011 

MINUTES  
 
A Regular Meeting of the Black Point Beach Club Zoning Commission was held on Friday evening, March 
18, 2011 at 6 PM in the Black Point Beach Association Clubhouse located on 6 Sunset Avenue in Niantic, 
CT.  

 

PRESENT: Ned Cosgrove, Chairman, Randy Molloy, Secretary, Steven Reed, 

John Manuck, Sebastian Sanzaro, Alternate  

      

ALSO PRESENT: Mary Cahill, Board of Governors Ex-Officio 

  Mike Mullin, ZEO 
       

ABSENT: Sharon Sklar, Brian Ewings, Alternate, Jim Mastria, Alternate  

 
♦ Call to Order 
Chairman Cosgrove called this Regular Meeting of the BPBC Zoning Commission to order at 6:00 PM. 
 
1. Attendance and Appointment of Alternates if needed 
Mr. Cosgrove said that he had seated Mr. Sanzaro, Alternate at the table this evening and established a 
quorum present.  
 
 
2. Announcements and Public Comments 
Mr. Cosgrove said that he did not have any announcements and called for any comments from the public. 
 
Barbara Johnston, 35 Sea Crest Ave. said that throughout the winter there have been many new houses 
being built (not sure of the addresses – 22 Sea Crest?) and that the mud situation with the lack of hay bales 
and silt fencing has allowed it to run onto the road when it rains. She said that the ZEO does not feel that it is 
part of his job but she feels that someone needs to let the people building know that they have to correct this. 
She also questioned the elevation of the new house at 21 Sea Spray with what appears to be four different 
roof lines. She said that the survey plan dates back to 2005 and in using the 2007 regulations that the house 
is huge and she feels that with the elevation and the size of the house that the 35% lot coverage is being 
violated. She said that there is also a shed on the property and that it may be in a flood zone. And, there is a 
sump pump pushing water out and anyone can go and see it. 
 
Dave Kinder, 48 Sea Spray Ave. said that he was there to speak regarding outdoor showers and the 4’ x 6’ 
size that was mentioned at the previous meeting of the Commission last year. He said that there is a 
difference between outdoor and indoor showers in relation to size as you would need to have an area 
outside in which to change your clothes from the beach whereas inside, you would still be in the bathroom 
area but out of the ‘shower’.  
 
Mr. Cosgrove said that there is no regulation on the size of the shower within the setback area and that is it 
outside of the setback area that they are discussing and that the subcommittee is working on. 
Mr. Kinder said that he still does not have issues with others having outdoor showers. 
 
Mr. Cosgrove noted to the public that if they wished to make comment that they should do so at this time as 
they have deleted Public Comments on agenda items at the end of the meetings from the agenda. They 
should comment at this time. 
 
Dan McMann, 47 Seabreeze Ave. said that he put in a propane tank this winter and that because it is in the 
front corner of his house that, by code, he needs to screen it. He said that he would prefer to have put it in 
the back behind a shed however he is not allowed to do that. He asked that they allow them to place a tank 
in the setback area if it is out of view as that would have been a better location for the tank rather than the 



 

Black Point Beach Club Zoning Commission Regular Meeting – March 18, 2011 

 
2 

front of the house. He said that he does not have any problems with the outdoor shower being in the setback 
area. 
 
Barbara Johnston, 35 Sea Crest Ave. said that they used to build by pre-existing footprints on the non-
conforming lots and that she does not think that they are doing that now with the size of the houses that are 
being put up now. 
 
Mary Cahill, BOG Ex-Officio asked if she had heard correctly that they could not speak at the end of the 
meeting. 
Mr. Cosgrove said that was correct. 
Ms. Cahill asked what if she wanted to comment on something that was said during the meeting. 
Mr. Cosgrove said that she could bring it up at the next meeting of the Commission during public comment.   
Ms. Cahill said that she and others might forget what they wanted to say and that she was concerned if this 
was correct. 
Mr. Malloy said that the agenda had a different format now. 
 
 
3. Approval of Minutes – October 29, 2010 Regular Meeting 
Mr. Cosgrove called for a motion or any discussion on the October 29, 2010 Regular Meeting Minutes. 
 
**MOTION (1) 
Mr. Molloy moved to accept the October 29, 2010 Regular Meeting Minutes of the Commission as 
presented. 
Mr. Manuch seconded the motion. 
Vote:  5 – 0 – 0.  Motion passed. 
 
 
4. Report of the Zoning Enforcement Officer including Commission action as required 
Mr. Mullin went through his report, noting that he had changed the format back so that they would have the 
most recent items on it rather than all of the older items that were no longer needed. He noted that many of 
the items would soon be completed and removed from the list. 
 
Mr. Cosgrove asked Mr. Mullin about the silt fencing for 22 Sea Crest and the sump pump and if any of that 
was in our regulations. 
Mr. Mullin said that it was not in the regulations and that he was currently working on an update of them so 
that things could be added. 
 
Mr. Cosgrove asked Mr. Mullin if the sump pump was there. 
Mr. Mullin said that it was and that it was not uncommon to have one. 
 
Mr. Cosgrove asked Mr. Mullin about the elevation of 21 Sea Spray and if the Commission could be assured 
that it is correct and that said elevation could be substantiated. 
Mr. Mullin said yes. 
 
Mr. Cosgrave asked Mr. Mullin if it was in the flood zone and if he had checked. 
Mr. Mullin said that it is not his purview to check. He added that he thinks that they need to enforce the use 
of the complaint form. 
 
Mr. Cosgrove asked Mr. Mullin if the report had been corrected regarding the questions that had arisen 
regarding the billing. 
Mr. Mullin said that there was nothing intentional and that the error had been corrected. 
 
Mr. Sanzaro asked if the 18 East Shore Drive house was installing an underground tank in the front yard on 
concrete. 
Mr. Mullin said that is a building issue. 
 
Mr. Reed asked why they were deleting 12 Sea Spray from the list regarding the dirt on the property. 
 



 

Black Point Beach Club Zoning Commission Regular Meeting – March 18, 2011 

 
3 

Mr. Cosgrove said that some of the items they used for project material and boats are allowed and it does 
not mean that this could not be back on the list at another point in time.  
 
 
5. Old Business 
Mr. Malloy noted that they had received notice that the ZBA case was coming up this week. He also said that 
he, Ms. Sklar and Mr. Sanzaro were charged with looking into shower stalls, etc. and that he had emailed his 
opinion on this to Ms. Sklar and was submitting a copy for the record. He said that he wanted it made clear 
that it was his opinion only and not that of the Commission. He noted that Ms. Sklar had indicated that she 
would like to be present to further discuss this and that she did not want them to take any action without her 
being there. 
Mr. Cosgrove suggested that they all get together in person and put together a draft. 
 
Mr. Sanzaro said to Mr. Malloy that he does not see the issue with outside showers and that they are also 
speaking about walkways, driveways and patios which are not structures by definition by the regulations. 
Mr. Mullin said that he took issue with Mr. Sanzaro being on the subcommittee. 
 
 
6. New Business 
There was none. 
 
 
7. Next Meeting 
Mr. Cosgrove said that the next meeting of the Commission would be on Friday, April 29, 2011 at 6 PM here 
at the BP Clubhouse. 
 
 
8.   Executive Session if Necessary 
**MOTION (2) 
Mr. Manuck moved that they enter into Executive Session for discussion purposes, inviting no other 
people to attend, at 6:58 PM. 
Mr. Cosgrove seconded the motion. 
Vote:  5 – 0 – 0.  Motion passed. 
 
**MOTION (3) 
Mr. Manuck moved that they return to Regular Session at 7:21 PM with no action taken in Executive 
Session. 
Mr. Cosgrove seconded the motion. 
Vote:  5 – 0 – 0.  Motion passed. 
 
 
9.   ADJOURNMENT 
Ms. Cosgrove called for a motion to adjourn. 
 
**MOTION (4) 
Mr. Manuck moved that the Regular Meeting of March 18, 2011 be adjourned at 7:22 PM. 
Mr. Cosgrove seconded the motion. 
Vote:  5 – 0 – 0.  Motion passed. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Karen Zmitruk, 

Recording Secretary 








